MURG692900112

From: Jonathan Peterson

To: Chris Ashby

Cc: Lvnn Tran; Adrienne Baranowicz

Subject: RE: MURs 6917 and 6929 (Our American Revival) RTB Notification
Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 9:17:32 AM

Chris,

We are willing to grant the request for an extension of time to respond to the Commission’s Factual
and Legal Analysis if you agree to toll the statute of limitations for the period of time requested. |
look forward to hearing from you. Thanks.

Jonathan

From: Chris Ashby [mailto:chris@ashby.law]

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Jonathan Peterson <jpeterson@fec.gov>

Cc: Lynn Tran <LTran@fec.gov>; Adrienne Baranowicz <abaranowicz@fec.gov>
Subject: Re: MURs 6917 and 6929 (Our American Revival) RTB Notification

Jonathan, Lynn, Adrienne -

Please see the attached designation of counsel form and letter requesting an
extension of time to respond to the Commission's RTB findings in MUR 6917 and
6929.

Sincerely,

Chris

On Tue, May 21, 2019 9:33 AM, Jonathan Peterson jpeterson@fec.gov wrote:
Chris,

As I indicated in our phone conversation, we sent the attached materials earlier this month.
They were returned to us last week. Please complete and send us the designation of counsel
form. Also let me know as soon as possible whether additional information will be provided
in response to the Commission’s findings. I look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks,

Jonathan

Jonathan A. Peterson

Attorney

Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Division
Federal Election Commission

1050 First Street NE
Washington, DC 20463
202.694.1525

Chris Ashby
(202) 281-5463
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